



DuPont Engineering

DuPont Engineering
Barley Mill Plaza - Bldg. 27
Lancaster Pike & Rte. 141
Wilmington, DE 19805

January 11, 2002

David P. Watkins
Division of Water Resources
1201 Greenbrier Street
Charleston, West Virginia 25311-1088

RE: Little Hocking Sampling Results

Dear Mr. Watkins:

Enclosed is the complete data package regarding sampling that was performed as a part of the GIST well survey on December 19-20, 2001, for four wells operated by the Little Hocking Water Association, Inc. In accordance with our prior discussions, these data are being provided in an expedited manner. As per your directions, other data from the sampling of individual wells and drinking water sources from the GIST survey will be submitted to your office by area and upon receipt of all data for that area, e.g., all data for the sampling of drinking water sources within a one mile radius of Letart landfill.

Please let me know if you have any questions concerning the enclosure or the procedure described in this letter.

Very truly yours,

Andrew Hartten
Project Director

cc: Members of GIST (with enclosure of summary table)